
Updated 1/30/2020 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Request for Proposals 
Auditing Services 

 
Questions & Answers 

 
1. What do you like about the service provided by your current auditing firm?  What don’t 

you like?  

A. As a public entity, we routinely go out to bid for auditing services every 3-5 years. 

2. Are your prior year auditors included or excluded from the current RFP process?  

A. This is an open Request for Proposal (RFP) process and, as such, all auditors are welcome 
to apply.  

3. Please provide a list of firms that have been sent an RFP. 

A. The RFP was sent out to to a broad list of CPA firms, in the local and surrounding area. 
The RFP is posted on our website and a legal notice was published in the local newspaper.  

4. Were there any major changes in the engagement requested in the RFP compared to 
last year’s engagement?  

A. Revenues and expenditures, including the number of contracted funded programs, have 
decreased. For more detailed information, please refer to the Economic Outlook section of 
the Management Discussion and Analysis in our audit report for fiscal year ending June 30, 
2019. 

5. What were your prior contract fees for each of the past three years? 

A. This information is not part of the RFP and is not routinely released during a bidding 
process. 

6. Do you prepare your own Financial Report or do you look to the auditor to prepare? 

A. First 5 Ventura County prepares the financial report. 

7. When was the last time you had a Single audit? 

A. The last Single Audit that was required to be conducted was for fiscal year ending June 30, 
2015. While a Single Audit is not anticipated for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020, the 
proposal must include this as a potential deliverable, in the event it is required within the 
proposal period. 
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8. How many auditors and how many days/weeks were the prior auditors on site, for 
interim and year-end field work?  When does the agency prefer onsite interim and year-
end work be performed?   

A. The number of days of on-site field work is approximately 5 days and occurs at year-end 
during the first two weeks of September, after the Labor Day holiday. We are open to 
considering proposals that include interim field work.  

9. Are there any special qualities you are looking for in the firm you select?   

A. The qualifications and evaluation criteria are included in the RFP document 

10. How many journal entries were proposed by the prior auditor and how many findings 
did they issue? 

A. Last year, one journal entry was made and no related finding was issued.  

11. Has there been any major changes in personnel in the finance department of the 
Commission in recent years? Or any expected during the RFP period?  

A. The finance department consists of two staff, the Director of Operations and a Fiscal 
Administrator with tenures in their current positions of 16 years and two years, respectively. 
No major changes are expected. 

 


